TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Permission to Submit Grants
DATE: August 8, 2017

We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees
approve this grant application on behalf of the Tupelo Public School

District.

TPSD Grant # 1800
Grant Source:
Grant Site:

Grant Title:
Grant Purpose:

Amount Requested:

Amt. of District Match:

District Grant Contact:

Action:

TPSD Grant # 1801

Grant Source:
Grant Site:
Grant Title:
Grant Purpose:

Amount Requested:

Amt. of District Match:

District Grant Contact:

Action:

Honda

Tupelo Middle School (Partner with Milam and 3-
5 schools)

Ad Infinitum: Educating Without End

To provide STEM based resources for TMS to
enhance the pilot ICT2 program, Robotics course
and Publications & Productions class.

$74,777

$74,777 /cash or in-kind (we've already
spent/allotted $31,456 for STEM at the middle
grades)

Kristy Luse

Submit Grant

Honda

Milam

Gears, Wheels and Thrills

To provide purchase robotics equipment, sets
and resources for the Robotics class at Milam
$36,065.65

$36,065.65 (in-kind /match will be accepted over
3 years

Crystal Wilson/Kristy Luse

Submit Grant



